Tkach, Colleen

From: Salina Munoz <Salina.Munoz@bhive.claremont.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:51 PM

To: Official Scripps Student; Pitzer Students; CMC_Students
Subject: Upcoming Hive Events!

Hello!

Our Spring programming is underway, and we’re excited to invite you to two upcoming events at the Hive!

Next Wednesday (2.11), 5C alum social entrepreneurs Chris Temple and Zach Ingrasci, founders of
Optimist, will lead a Startup Salon to discuss their documentary work addressing pressing global

challenges.
Click here to register for the event!

On February 17, Dr. Susie Wise (of Stanford d.School and currently teaching at the Hive) will discuss
best practices for integrating belonging into one’s design process to build a greater sense of inclusion

within their community.
Click here to register for the event!

STARTUP SALON: =

2

FILM AS SOCIAL
IMPACT INNOVATION

Learn how to do
social impact
innovation from
5C alum social
entrepreneurs,
Chris Temple
(CMC ‘12) and

whoounted opemis,a.WEDNESDAY
02.11.26

The Hive
5:00-7:00pm PT

company that makes
documentary films about
pressing global challenges.

RSVP REQUIRED

See you there!
Salina Muihoz
Hive Communications

DESIGN FOR
BELONGING

Join Dr. Susie Wise, design
leader and founder of the K12
lab at the Stanford d.school,
for a conversation on how to
integrate belonging into your
design process to build a
greater sense of inclusion in
your community.

TUESDAY
02.17.26

6:30-8:00pm PT

@ The Hive

RSVP REQUIRED



Experience Designer
salina.munoz@bhive.claremont.edu
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